
 

PLANNING COMMISSION AGENDA-REVISED 
 

 

Planning Commission Meeting 
6:00 PM Tuesday, June 13, 2023 

South Lebanon Municipal Building 
10 N. High Street 

South Lebanon, Ohio 45065 
 

 Agenda Item 
1. Call to Order 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 
3. Roll Call 
4. Open Forum 
5. Review and Approval of Minutes 

 A. Minutes of January 10, 2023 
  

6. Public Hearing – none 
7. Old Business   

A. Case 23-09P: Acceptance of Public Improvements for Wynstead Section 4-B 
B. Case 22-10P: Acceptance of Public Improvements for Wynstead Section 6 
C. Case 22-11P: Acceptance of Public improvements for Wynstead Section 7 
D.  

8. New Business 
A. Case  23-02P: Replat of Vista Pointe at Rivers Bend Section 4, Lots 105 through 107 

submitted by Abercrombie & Associates, Inc. 
 

9. Communications 
10. Adjournment 

Members of the public may address the Planning Commission during the Open Forum segment of 
the agenda and shall be limited to five minutes each.  After the speaker concludes remarks, the 
Planning Commission may comment or ask questions at that time.  The Chairperson may at his or 
her discretion restrict duplicate testimony on a particular subject. 
 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

City of South Lebanon 
10 N. High St. South Lebanon, Ohio 45065 
Ph:(513)494-2296      Fax:(513)494-1656 

www.southlebanonohio.org  
Planning Commission Meeting  

MEETING MINUTES  
Tuesday, January 10th, 2023 @ 6:00pm 

 
Members Present:           Members Absent:     Staff: 
Jim Smith              Bill Madison               Jerry Haddix 
Susanne Mason                       City Administrator 
Bryan Corcoran                      
Darrick Zucco                       
 
 
1. Call to Order by Chairman Zucco, at 6:00 p.m. 
2. Pledge of Allegiance  
3. Roll Call:  Mr. Corcoran-Present, Mr. Madison-Absent Ms. Mason-Present, Mr. Smith-Present, Mr. 

Zucco-Present. 
4. Election of Officers – Mr. Smith nominated Darrick Zucco for Chairman, seconded by Ms. Mason. 

Vote was taken ALL YEAS. Mr. Corcoran nominated Susanne Mason for Vice-Chairman, seconded 
by Mr. Smith. Vote was taken ALL YEAS. 

5. Review and Approval of Minutes for November 29th, 2022. Motion to approve by Ms. Mason, 
Seconded by Mr. Corcoran. Vote was taken ALL YEAS. 

6. Public Hearing – None 
7. Old Business- None 
8. New Business  

A. Case 23-01P: Review of rezoning of 10.655 acres on State Route 49 from R-1 (Single-
Family Residential District) to B-2 (General Business District) submitted by Gayle 
Froehlich, the property owner.  Mr. Haddix stated that there was an error in the staff 
report. It was originally shown as “Community Commercial” as a future land use in the 
original Comprehensive Plan. It was changed in the 2021 Comprehensive Plan Update to 
“Mixed Use” to allow for more flexibility. Mr. Haddix showed a map of the site on the 
video screen and described the site. He also showed the Future Land Use map from the 
2021 Comprehensive Plan and how the site is annotated as “Mixed Use”. He then showed 
a street level picture of the access to the site from Dwire Road. Mr. Zucco asked if access 

http://www.southlebanonohio.org/


could come from State Route 48. Mr. Haddix said that he didn’t think so due to State 
Route 48 being a “limited access highway” which would require approval by ODOT.  
 
Mr. Haddix introduced Richard Tittermary from Sibcy Cline who is representing Ms. 
Froehlich, the Applicant. Mr. Tittermary gave a brief overview of a recent project he 
worked on in Williamsburg in Clermont County. He then how is used as an example from 
the TPC Golf Course in Blue Springs, MO, with a Courtyard by Marriott and thinks it 
would fit well in this location. He also thought an upscale restaurant would fit well on the 
site.  
 
Mr. Corcoran asked where the site was in relation to the Little Miami River and the State 
Route 48 bridge. Also, Mr. Zucco asked what the main difference between “mixed use” 
and B-2 zone. Mr. Haddix state the City doesn’t have a mixed use zone so it would have 
to be a PUD (Planned Unite Development)-type development like the Powder Factory 
which is R-3 PUD. 
 
Mr. Haddix explained that the Planning Commission would make a recommendation to 
the City Council. If the Council approves the rezoning, any permitted use in the  B-2 zone 
could go on this parcel assuming that all the requirements are met.  
 
There was a brief discussion re: the past zoning of this property.  
 
Mr. Haddix explained that there is a buffer around the property from residential uses which 
is a reason why it was shown as a mixed use in the Comprehensive Plan. 
 
Mr. Smith explained that this property is covered by the recent agreement with Warren County 
to provide water to this site. Also, sanitary sewer service has been analyzed and can be tied in 
on the other side of State Route 48.  
 
Mr. Corcoran made a motion to approve the zoning map amendment as presented, seconded by 
Mr. Zucco: Vote was taken: ALL YEAS.  
 
Mr. Haddix explained that the recommendation will go to the Council and they will schedule a 
public hearing. Ms. Mason asked who gets notified of the public hearing. Mr. Haddix explained 
that all adjoining property owners and any property owners across the street. 

 
9. Communications-None 

 
10. Adjournment-Motion presented at 6:29 p.m. by Mr.Zucco, Seconded by Mr Smith, Vote taken, all 

yeas. 
 
 
 

______________________________    ______________________________ 
     Darrick Zucco – Chairman            Karen Woodward - Clerk 



CITY OF SOUTH LEBANON 
MEMORANDUM 

 
 
TO:  Planning Commission 
 
FROM: Jerry Haddix, City Administrator 
 
RE: Case 22-09P, Acceptance and Dedication of Public Improvements for Wynstead 

Section 4-B Subdivision 
 

Case 22-10P, Acceptance and Dedication of Public Improvements for Wynstead 
Section 6 Subdivision 
 
Case 22-11P, Acceptance and Dedication of Public Improvements for Wynstead 
Section 7 Subdivision 

 
DATE: June 9, 2023 

 
 
On the agenda for the June 13th meeting is a request of the Planning Commission to find that the 
public improvements for the Wynstead Sections 4B, 6 & 7 subdivisions conform to South Lebanon’s 
standards for construction of public improvements.   
 
Background 
 
On June 3, 2019, the Record Plat for Wynstead Section 4-B was recorded in the Warren County’s 
Recorder’s Office. This plat included 34 single family lots in which all have been constructed on them.  
 
On July 13, 2020, the Record Plat for Wynstead Section 6 was recorded in the Warren County’s 
Recorder’s Office. This plat included 34 single family lots in which all have been constructed on them.  
 
On December 17, 2020, the Record Plat for Wynstead Section 7 was recorded in the Warren County’s 
Recorder’s Office. This plat included 40 single family lots in which all have been constructed on them.  
 
Code Analysis 
Pursuant to Sec 15.20.7(6) Requirements for the Construction of Improvements, the City, through 
formal action by the City Council, shall accept public improvements made by a developer which meet 
the following conditions: 
 

a. Said public improvements have been made in accordance with the requirements of 
these Regulations; and 

b. The design standards of these Regulations have been adhered to; and 
c. Installation of said public improvements has been completed according to the 

requirements of the City of South Lebanon; and 
d.  All final inspections required by these Regulations have been carried out by the City 

and said public improvements were found to be acceptable by the City Administrator 
upon the advice (if needed and requested) by an engineer acting in the service of the 
City; and 



e.  Accurate "as built" construction plans have been submitted by the subdivider to the 
Village and release from the posted Performance Bond has been granted; and 

f.  The Planning Commission has found the subdivider to be in conformance with these 
Regulations. 

 
 
Zoning Process 
Before Council may accept public improvements for a subdivision, the Planning Commission shall 
issue a finding that the developer is in conformance with the aforementioned regulations a – e.  
 
Staff Review 
Choice One Engineering, the Project Engineer, in conjunction with City staff, has completed a final 
inspection for the installation of the public improvements by Grand Communities (aka Fischer 
Homes)(“Developer”). The Developer has completed all of the public improvements satisfactorily. 
 
Recommendation 
Staff recommends that the Planning Commission issue a finding to Council that they have found the 
public improvements in Wynstead Sections 4-B, 6 & 7 Subdivisions, as attached, be in conformance 
with the regulations listed in Sec 15.20.7(6) items a – e. 
 
Attachments 
Wynstead Section 4-B Record Plat 
Wynstead Section 6 Record Plat 
Wynstead Section 7 Record Plat 
Choice One Engineering Letters 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

After a final punch list walkthrough on November 10, 2022, the public infrastructure and rights-of-

way for the Wynstead Section 4B Subdivision have been deemed acceptable for dedication.  

- The contractor has satisfactorily completed all punch list items pursuant to Sect. 

15.20.7(6)(a-d). 

- The acceptance and dedication of the public improvements created by this subdivision 

include the following streets. See attached plat for exact locations: 

o A segment of Emerald Drive approximately 460’ in length and 37’ wide from back 

of curb to back of curb (60’ right-of-way) and 

o A segment of Castle Drive approximately 135’ in length and 29’ wide from back 

of curb to back of curb (50’ right-of-way). 

 

If you have any questions, please contact our office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Troy A. Niese, P.E. 

Choice One Engineering 

 

 

 

 

 

January 31, 2023 Jerry Haddix 

City Administrator 

10 N. High Street 

South Lebanon, OH 45065 

Wynstead Subdivision Section 4B 

Acceptance Letter 
City of South Lebanon, OH 

 



R
/
W

B
/
C

50' WIDE LOTS
NOT TO SCALE

PUBLIC STREET

5000 S.F. MIN.

CURVE TABLE

Curve Delta Radius

Length

Chord

LINE TABLE

Line Direction Distance

Castle Drive

Emerald Drive

P
H

A
S

E
 B

P
H

A
S

E
 A

E
m

e
ra

ld
 D

rive

Wetherly Drive

W
in

d
s
o
r 

C
o
u

rt

Windsor Court

Noble Court

6

0

'

 

R

/

W

3

7

'

 

B

/

C

5
0
'
 
R

/
W

2
9
'
 
B

/
C

5
0
'
 
R

/
W

2
9
'
 
B

/
C

6

0

'

 

R

/

W

3

7

'

 

B

/

C

5

0

'
 
R

/
W

2

9

'
 

B

/

C

5

0

'
 
R

/
W

2

9

'
 
B

/
C

6
0
'
 
R

/
W

3
7
'
 
B

/
C

5
0
' R

/W

29' B
/C

50' R
/W

2
9
' B

/C

6
0
'
 
R

/
W

3
7
'
 
B

/
C

D

D

2

9

'
 
B

/
C

BENCHMARK

SANITARY MANHOLE

T/RIM=774.02

(E&W)8"INV=756.01

GJK

02-06-17

3.0
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

04M027-004 CD

P
l
o

t
 
t
i
m

e
:
 
 
M

a
r
 
1

0
,
 
2

0
1

7
 
-
 
1

:
3

6
p

m

D
r
a

w
i
n

g
 
n

a
m

e
:
 
J
:
\
2

0
0

4
\
0

4
M

0
2

7
-
0

0
4

\
C

V
\
D

W
G

\
0

4
M

0
2

7
-
0

0
4

 
C

D
.
d

w
g

 
-
 
L

a
y
o

u
t
 
T

a
b

:
 
3

.
0

 
S

T
A

K
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N

w
w

w
.
b

a
y
e

r
b

e
c
k
e

r
.
c
o

m

M
a

s
o

n
,
 
O

H
 
 
4

5
0

4
0

 
-
 
5

1
3

.
3

3
6

.
6

6
0

0

6
9

0
0

 
T

y
l
e

r
s
v
i
l
l
e

 
R

o
a

d
,
 
S

u
i
t
e

 
A

I
t
e

m
R

e
v
i
s
i
o

n
 
D

e
s
c
r
i
p

t
i
o

n
D

a
t
e

D
r
w

n
:

C
h

k
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

L
U

S
IV

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

, 
U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. 
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 -

 A
L

L
 R

IG
H

T
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

PHASE A 25  LOTS

PHASE B 17  LOTS

TOTAL 42  LOTS

LOT SUMMARY
SECTION FOUR

SCALE: 1" =

0 50 75

50'

Basis of Bearing:

State Plane NAD83 GPS Observations

R
E

V
I
S

E
D

 
P

E
R

 
S

O
U

T
H

 
L
E

B
A

N
O

N
,
 
W

A
R

R
E

N
 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
 
W

 
&

 
S

,
 
A

N
D

 
I
N

T
E

R
N

A
L

1
0
3
-
0
9
-
1
7

G
J
K

AJW

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 20'Stm. Ease.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' Building Setback

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
Emerald Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
29

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
45

AutoCAD SHX Text
46

AutoCAD SHX Text
47

AutoCAD SHX Text
48

AutoCAD SHX Text
49

AutoCAD SHX Text
50

AutoCAD SHX Text
51

AutoCAD SHX Text
52

AutoCAD SHX Text
53

AutoCAD SHX Text
54

AutoCAD SHX Text
10

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
26

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARK/OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
55

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
1257 SF

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
66

AutoCAD SHX Text
67

AutoCAD SHX Text
64

AutoCAD SHX Text
63

AutoCAD SHX Text
62

AutoCAD SHX Text
61

AutoCAD SHX Text
59

AutoCAD SHX Text
58

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
79

AutoCAD SHX Text
78

AutoCAD SHX Text
77

AutoCAD SHX Text
76

AutoCAD SHX Text
75

AutoCAD SHX Text
74

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
68

AutoCAD SHX Text
69

AutoCAD SHX Text
70

AutoCAD SHX Text
71

AutoCAD SHX Text
72

AutoCAD SHX Text
73

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC Sta = 4+31.82

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC Sta = 12+07.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRC Sta = 14+84.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
12

AutoCAD SHX Text
13

AutoCAD SHX Text
14

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
16

AutoCAD SHX Text
17

AutoCAD SHX Text
18

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC Sta = 0+32.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta.1+84.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta.9+94.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT Sta = 1+51.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta.4+50.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
End Pavement

AutoCAD SHX Text
End Phase 1A

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT Sta = 2+68.80

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC Sta = 11+02.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
65

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2A

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2C

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2C

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta.8+06.04= Sta.18+90.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta.6+81.24= Sta.10+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Two Block A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section One

AutoCAD SHX Text
56

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Two Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Two Block C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Two Block A

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section One

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead 

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Three

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Three

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section One

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"Inv=793.44

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYNSTEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION FOUR, PHASES A & B

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILITARY SURVEY No. 1546

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON 

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY, OHIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
STAKING PLAN

TAN119
Polygonal Line

TAN119
Polygonal Line

TAN119
Polygonal Line

TAN119
Polygon



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

After a final punch list walkthrough on November 10, 2022, the public infrastructure and rights-of-

way for the Wynstead Section 6 Subdivision have been deemed acceptable for dedication.  

- The contractor has satisfactorily completed all punch list items pursuant to Sect. 

15.20.7(6)(a-d). 

- The acceptance and dedication of the public improvements created by this subdivision 

include the following streets. See attached plat for exact locations: 

o The length of the Kingly Terrace (previously called Noble Terrace) cul-de-sac; 

approximately 765’ in length and 29’ wide from back of curb to back of curb (50’ 

right-of-way). 

 

If you have any questions, please contact our office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Troy A. Niese, P.E. 

Choice One Engineering 

 

 

 

 

 

January 31, 2023 Jerry Haddix 

City Administrator 

10 N. High Street 

South Lebanon, OH 45065 

Wynstead Subdivision Section 6 

Acceptance Letter 
City of South Lebanon, OH 

 



R
/W

B/
C

50' WIDE LOTS
NOT TO SCALE

PUBLIC STREET

5000 S.F. MIN.

Emerald Drive

EXISTING LAKE #1
N. POOL = 742.00

T/DIKE=746.70
BOTTOM=732.00
100 YEAR=745.70

EX. SAN
EASE

D
O

R
N

E
Y

 C
O

U
R

T

B
E

R
K

S
H

IR
E

 L
A

N
E

N
O

B
L
E

 T
E

R
R

A
C

E

EX. 20'
STM EASE.

EX. 20'
 SAN EASE

EX. 15'X15'
SIGNAGE
AND LANDSCAPE
ESMT

EX. 15'X15' SIGNAGE
AND LANDSCAPE ESMT

EX. 20' STM
 ESMT

EX.20' STM
 ESMT

EX. 20'
SAN EASE.

EX. 20'
 WAT EASE

20'

STM EASE.

EX. STM
EASE.

W
in

d
s
o
r 

C
o
u

rt

50
' R

/W

29
' B

/C

60
' R

/W

37
' B

/C

50' R/W

29' B/C

50' R/W

29' B/C

D

D

N06°35'30"E 50.00'

S7
4°

28
'1

4"
E 

39
7.

06
'

N32°22'29"E 190.03'

S85°12'02"E 34.98'

N04°11'55"E 99.61'

S81°25'31"E 45.91'

N04°11'55"E 125.12'

S84°22'40"E 49.07'
S8

5°
48

'0
5"

E 
35

0.
00

'

N07°47'33"E 216.01'

N
85

°4
8'

05
"W

 1
00

5.
14

'

D

PHASE B
PHASE A 

29' B/C

29' B/C

50' R/W

29' B/C

CLUSTER
MAILBOX-16 UNIT

CLUSTER
MAILBOX-18 UNIT

50' R/W

50' R/W

Castle Drive

Wetherly Drive

LAKE #2
N. POOL = 752.00

T/DIKE=758.00
BOTTOM=744.00
WQ ELEV=754.78

100 YEAR ELEV=756.53

EX. 20'
 WAT EASE

3.0
Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

04M027-005 CD

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  J

ul
 2

4,
 2

01
8 

- 8
:5

1a
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

00
4\

04
M

02
7-

00
5\

C
V\

D
W

G
\0

4M
02

7-
00

5 
C

D
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: 3

.0
 S

TA
KI

N
G

 P
LA

N

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

at
e

D
rw

n:
C

hk
:

T
H

IS
 D

O
C

U
M

E
N

T
 A

N
D

 A
L

L
 R

E
L

A
T

E
D

 D
E

T
A

IL
 D

R
A

W
IN

G
S

, S
P

E
C

IF
IC

A
T

IO
N

S
, A

N
D

 E
L

E
C

T
R

O
N

IC
 M

E
D

IA
 P

R
E

P
A

R
E

D
 O

R
 F

U
R

N
IS

H
E

D
 B

Y
 B

A
Y

E
R

 B
E

C
K

E
R

 (
B

B
),

 A
R

E
 I

N
S

T
R

U
M

E
N

T
S

 O
F

 B
B

'S
 P

R
O

F
E

S
S

IO
N

A
L

 S
E

R
V

IC
E

, 
A

N
D

 I
S

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

L
U

S
IV

E
 P

R
O

P
E

R
T

Y
 O

F
 B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

L
O

S
U

R
E

, 
U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

T
IO

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

L
IC

A
T

IO
N

 IN
 W

H
O

L
E

, 
O

R
 I

N
 P

A
R

T
, M

A
Y

 B
E

 M
A

D
E

 W
IT

H
O

U
T

 W
R

IT
T

E
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F

 B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T

 U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
L

E
 R

IS
K

. 
C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T
 -

 A
L

L
 R

IG
H

T
S

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

PHASE A 17  LOTS
PHASE B 17  LOTS
TOTAL 34  LOTS

LOT SUMMARY
SECTION SIX

SCALE: 1" =

0 50 75

50'

Basis of Bearing:
State Plane NAD83 GPS Observations

ATC

1. 16-UNIT MAILBOX SIZE OER PHASE.
2. SEE SHEET 2 FOR CONCRETE PAD DETAILS.
3. CONCRETE PAD SIZE: 5'x6.5'
4. SLOPE CONCRETE PAD A MAXIMUM OF 2% FROM

BACK OF CURB.  SIDEWALK GRADES TO BE
ADJUSTED TO MATCH THE MAILBOX PAD
ELEVATIONS.

CLUSTER MAIL BOX NOTES

07-24-18

GJK

W
Y

N
S

T
E

A
D

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 S
IX

, 
P

H
A

S
E

 A
 &

 B
 

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 N
o

. 
1
5
4
6

V
IL

L
A

G
E

 O
F

 S
O

U
T

H
 L

E
B

A
N

O
N

W
A

R
R

E
N

 C
O

U
N

T
Y

, 
O

H
IO

S
T

A
K

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 20'Stm. Ease.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
'

AutoCAD SHX Text
B

AutoCAD SHX Text
u

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
l

AutoCAD SHX Text
d

AutoCAD SHX Text
i

AutoCAD SHX Text
n

AutoCAD SHX Text
g

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
e

AutoCAD SHX Text
t

AutoCAD SHX Text
b

AutoCAD SHX Text
a

AutoCAD SHX Text
c

AutoCAD SHX Text
k

AutoCAD SHX Text
39

AutoCAD SHX Text
40

AutoCAD SHX Text
41

AutoCAD SHX Text
42

AutoCAD SHX Text
43

AutoCAD SHX Text
44

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
91

AutoCAD SHX Text
92

AutoCAD SHX Text
80

AutoCAD SHX Text
81

AutoCAD SHX Text
82

AutoCAD SHX Text
83

AutoCAD SHX Text
84

AutoCAD SHX Text
85

AutoCAD SHX Text
86

AutoCAD SHX Text
87

AutoCAD SHX Text
93

AutoCAD SHX Text
94

AutoCAD SHX Text
95

AutoCAD SHX Text
96

AutoCAD SHX Text
97

AutoCAD SHX Text
98

AutoCAD SHX Text
99

AutoCAD SHX Text
100

AutoCAD SHX Text
101

AutoCAD SHX Text
102

AutoCAD SHX Text
88

AutoCAD SHX Text
89

AutoCAD SHX Text
90

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC Sta = 0+32.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta.1+84.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta.9+94.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PT Sta = 1+51.78

AutoCAD SHX Text
PC Sta = 11+02.49

AutoCAD SHX Text
11

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2C

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
37'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2B

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 2C

AutoCAD SHX Text
9

AutoCAD SHX Text
28

AutoCAD SHX Text
20

AutoCAD SHX Text
21

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
2

AutoCAD SHX Text
3

AutoCAD SHX Text
4

AutoCAD SHX Text
5

AutoCAD SHX Text
6

AutoCAD SHX Text
7

AutoCAD SHX Text
8

AutoCAD SHX Text
22

AutoCAD SHX Text
25

AutoCAD SHX Text
27

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Emerald Drive

AutoCAD SHX Text
Zoar Road

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 20' STORM SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
50'

AutoCAD SHX Text
29'

AutoCAD SHX Text
154.51'

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sta.6+81.24= Sta.10+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Two Block B

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Two Block C

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Three

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE 133

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
129

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
130

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
131

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
103

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
104

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
126

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
127

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
128

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Three

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
57

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Three

AutoCAD SHX Text
Wynstead Section Three

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead

AutoCAD SHX Text
Future Wynstead

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
209

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 20' Sanitary Sewer Ease.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 20' Sanitary Sewer Ease.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5' B/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5' B/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5' B/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
FUTURE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

TAN119
Polygon

TAN119
Polygonal Line



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

After a final punch list walkthrough on November 10, 2022, the public infrastructure and rights-of-

way for the Wynstead Section 7 Subdivision have been deemed acceptable for dedication.  

- The contractor has satisfactorily completed all punch list items pursuant to Sect. 

15.20.7(6)(a-d). 

- The acceptance and dedication of the public improvements created by this subdivision 

include the following streets. See attached plat for exact locations: 

o The length of the Berkshire Lane cul-de-sac; approximately 550’ in length and 29’ 

wide from back of curb to back of curb (50’ right-of-way). 

o The length of the Dorney Court cul-de-sac; approximately 340’ in length and 29’ 

wide from back of curb to back of curb (50’ right-of-way). 
If you have any questions, please contact our office. 

 

Sincerely, 

 

 

 

Troy A. Niese, P.E. 

Choice One Engineering 

 

 

 

 

 

January 31, 2023 Jerry Haddix 

City Administrator 

10 N. High Street 

South Lebanon, OH 45065 

Wynstead Subdivision Section 7 

Acceptance Letter 
City of South Lebanon, OH 

 



EX. SAN
EASE

EX
. 2

0'
ST

M
 E

AS
E.

EX
. 1

5'
X1

5'
SI

G
N

AG
E

AN
D

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E

ES
M

T

EX
. 1

5'
X1

5'
 S

IG
N

AG
E

AN
D

 L
AN

D
SC

AP
E 

ES
M

T

EX
. 2

0'
 S

TM
 E

SM
T

EX
.2

0'
 S

TM
 E

SM
T

EX LAKE #2
N. POOL = 752.00

T/DIKE=758.00
BOTTOM=744.00
WQ ELEV=754.78

100 YEAR ELEV=756.53

DORNEY COURT

BERKSHIRE LANE

KINGLY TERRACE

ZOAR ROAD

EX LAKE #1
N. POOL = 742.07

T/DIKE=746.70
BOTTOM=732.00
100 YEAR=745.71

F
R

E
D

E
R

IC
K

S
 S

T
A

N
D

E
M

E
R

A
L
D

 D
R

IV
E

FREDERICKS PASS

STA.1+82.00

CENTER  CDS
STA.1+56.50

MEET EX PAVEMENT
STA.5+22.78

MEET EX PAVEMENT
STA.7+03.15

29
' B

/C

50
' R

/W

29
' B

/C
50

' R
/W

29
' B

/C
50

' R
/W

S0
4°

11
'5

5"
W

 1
25

.0
0'

S0
4°

11
'5

5"
W

 2
50

.0
0'

S85°48'05"E 5.07'
D=1°08'24"
L=10.445
 R=525.000
10.45

S05°20'19"W 50.00'

D=1°08'24"
L=9.450
 R=475.000
9.45

N85°48'05"W 15.53'N85°48'05"W 369.98'N81°52'29"W 97.99'

N74°28'14"W 209.00'

N81°50'51"W 186.75'

N3
2°

22
'29

"E
 6

36
.5

6'

N52
°27

'17
"E 20

5.8
9'

S05°56'13"E 37.33'

S74°48'28"E 120.89'

S35°40'45"E 83.99' S54°50'39"E 60.50'

S85°48'05"E 120.58'

S0
4°

11
'5

5"
W

 1
78

.4
9'

S85°48'05"E 63.68'
18 UNIT CBU

18 UNIT CBU
AND 8 UNIT CBU

S70°49'15"E  140.71'

S85°48'05"E  268.99'

D

S82°22'43"E  37.08'

S68°15'27"E  156.79'

S85°48'05"E  162.65'

D

S77°02'39"E  26.31'

N
21

°4
4'

34
"E

  3
0.

00
'

R
/W

B/
C

50' WIDE LOTS
NOT TO SCALE

PUBLIC STREET

5000 S.F. MIN.

R
/W

B/
C

62' WIDE LOTS
NOT TO SCALE

PUBLIC STREET

7440 S.F. MIN.

R
/W

B/
C

65' WIDE LOTS
NOT TO SCALE

PUBLIC STREET

7800 S.F. MIN.

SCALE: 1" =

0

Basis of Bearing:

50 75

50'

State Plane NAD83 (2011)
8-28-20

3.0

GJK

D
at

e

w
w

w
.b

ay
er

be
ck

er
.c

om

M
as

on
, O

H
  4

50
40

 - 
51

3.
33

6.
66

00
69

00
 T

yl
er

sv
ille

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 A

Issue Date:

Checked By:

Drawn by:

Drawing:

Sheet:

04M027-007 CD

Pl
ot

 ti
m

e:
  S

ep
 2

4,
 2

02
0 

- 5
:4

8p
m

D
ra

w
in

g 
na

m
e:

 J
:\2

00
4\

04
M

02
7-

00
7\

C
V\

D
W

G
\0

4M
02

7-
00

7 
C

D
.d

w
g 

- L
ay

ou
t T

ab
: L

ay
ou

t1

Ite
m

R
ev

is
io

n 
D

es
cr

ip
tio

n
D

rw
n:

C
hk

:

TH
IS

 D
O

C
U

M
E

N
T 

A
N

D
 A

LL
 R

E
LA

TE
D

 D
E

TA
IL

 D
R

A
W

IN
G

S
, S

P
E

C
IF

IC
A

TI
O

N
S

, A
N

D
 E

LE
C

TR
O

N
IC

 M
E

D
IA

 P
R

E
P

A
R

E
D

 O
R

 F
U

R
N

IS
H

E
D

 B
Y

 B
A

Y
E

R
 B

E
C

K
E

R
 (

B
B

),
 A

R
E

 P
R

O
U

D
LY

 M
A

D
E

 IN
 T

H
E

 U
S

A
 A

N
D

 A
R

E
 IN

S
TR

U
M

E
N

TS
 O

F 
B

B
'S

 P
R

O
FE

S
S

IO
N

A
L 

S
E

R
V

IC
E

, A
N

D
 IS

 T
H

E
 E

X
C

LU
S

IV
E

 P
R

O
P

E
R

TY
 O

F 
B

B
. N

O
 D

IS
C

LO
S

U
R

E
, U

S
E

, R
E

P
R

O
D

U
C

TI
O

N
, O

R
 D

U
P

LI
C

A
TI

O
N

 IN
 W

H
O

LE
, O

R
 IN

 P
A

R
T,

 M
A

Y
 B

E
 M

A
D

E
 W

IT
H

O
U

T 
W

R
IT

TE
N

 P
E

R
M

IS
S

IO
N

 O
F 

B
B

, A
N

D
 IS

 D
O

N
E

 S
O

 A
T 

U
S

E
R

'S
 S

O
LE

 R
IS

K
. C

O
P

Y
R

IG
H

T 
- 

A
LL

 R
IG

H
TS

 R
E

S
E

R
V

E
D

.

W
Y

N
S

T
E

A
D

S
E

C
T

IO
N

 S
E

V
E

N
 

M
IL

IT
A

R
Y

 S
U

R
V

E
Y

 N
o

. 1
54

6
V

IL
L

A
G

E
 O

F
 S

O
U

T
H

 L
E

B
A

N
O

N
W

A
R

R
E

N
 C

O
U

N
T

Y
, O

H
IO

S
T

A
K

IN
G

 P
L

A
N

Know what's below.
before you dig.Call

R

1. 18-UNIT MAILBOX SIZE AND 8-UNIT MAILBOX SIZE.
SEE SHEET FOR LOCATIONS.

2. SEE SHEET 2 FOR CONCRETE PAD DETAILS.
3. CONCRETE PAD SIZE: 5'x6.5' FROM BACK OF CURB

TO SIDEWALK.
4. SLOPE CONCRETE PAD A MAXIMUM OF 2% FROM

BACK OF CURB.  SIDEWALK GRADES TO BE
ADJUSTED TO MATCH THE MAILBOX PAD
ELEVATIONS.

CLUSTER MAIL BOX NOTES

1
R

EV
IS

E 
PE

R
 S

O
U

TH
 L

EB
AN

O
N

09
-1

8-
20

G
JK

2
R

EV
IS

E 
PE

R
 W

AR
R

EN
 C

O
U

N
TY

 S
O

IL
 &

 W
AT

ER
09

-2
4-

20
G

JK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE 132

AutoCAD SHX Text
113

AutoCAD SHX Text
121

AutoCAD SHX Text
114

AutoCAD SHX Text
122

AutoCAD SHX Text
105

AutoCAD SHX Text
115

AutoCAD SHX Text
123

AutoCAD SHX Text
116

AutoCAD SHX Text
124

AutoCAD SHX Text
109

AutoCAD SHX Text
117

AutoCAD SHX Text
125

AutoCAD SHX Text
110

AutoCAD SHX Text
118

AutoCAD SHX Text
111

AutoCAD SHX Text
119

AutoCAD SHX Text
112

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
107

AutoCAD SHX Text
108

AutoCAD SHX Text
106

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
35' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
227

AutoCAD SHX Text
260

AutoCAD SHX Text
259

AutoCAD SHX Text
228

AutoCAD SHX Text
229

AutoCAD SHX Text
258

AutoCAD SHX Text
230

AutoCAD SHX Text
257

AutoCAD SHX Text
256

AutoCAD SHX Text
231

AutoCAD SHX Text
232

AutoCAD SHX Text
255

AutoCAD SHX Text
233

AutoCAD SHX Text
234

AutoCAD SHX Text
235

AutoCAD SHX Text
251

AutoCAD SHX Text
250

AutoCAD SHX Text
237

AutoCAD SHX Text
238

AutoCAD SHX Text
241

AutoCAD SHX Text
242

AutoCAD SHX Text
245

AutoCAD SHX Text
244

AutoCAD SHX Text
243

AutoCAD SHX Text
248

AutoCAD SHX Text
236

AutoCAD SHX Text
239

AutoCAD SHX Text
247

AutoCAD SHX Text
240

AutoCAD SHX Text
246

AutoCAD SHX Text
249

AutoCAD SHX Text
252

AutoCAD SHX Text
254

AutoCAD SHX Text
253

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SANITARY SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX PRIVATE DRAINAGE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX PRIVATE DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
10' DRAINAGE EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX 15' U.E.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE 134

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE 135

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYNSTEAD  SECTION THREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYNSTEAD  SECTION SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYNSTEAD  SECTION THREE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WYNSTEAD  SECTION SIX

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' B.L.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EASEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
20' STORM SEWER ESMT

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5' B/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
55' R/W

AutoCAD SHX Text
44.5' B/C

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.34'

AutoCAD SHX Text
74.52'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
98.16'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.15'

AutoCAD SHX Text
49.36'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S68°46'01"E

AutoCAD SHX Text
64.42'

AutoCAD SHX Text
46.45'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
51.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
62.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
56.48'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N85°48'05"W

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EACH SIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' REAR

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT SETBACK

AutoCAD SHX Text
25' MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
DETERMINED IN THE FIELD PRIOR TO CONSTRUCTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOCATION OF ALL EXISTING UTILITIES TO BE

TAN119
Polygonal Line

TAN119
Polygonal Line

TAN119
Polygon

TAN119
Polygon



 

 
 

City of South Lebanon 
10 N. High Street, South Lebanon, Ohio 45065 

513-494-2296 
fax: 513-494-1656 

www.southlebanonohio.org 
 
 

MEMORANDUM  
 
 
To:  Planning Commission Members 
 
From:  Jerry Haddix, City Administrator 
 
Date:  June 9, 2023 
 
Subject:  Case# 23-02P - Replat for Lots 105 through 107, Vista Pointe Section 4 
  
 
In January of this year, the owners of lot 105 (the Van Allen’s) and lot 107 (the Vanjura’s) 
jointly purchased the vacant lot at lot 106 in Vista Pointe Section 4 from the Rivers Bend Land 
Company. They now are requesting to split the vacant lot and combine it with their lots with 
their homes. Attached is the proposed replat.  
 
The Planning Commission needs to approve the replat to divide lot 106 and combine it with lots 
105 and 107 per the attached plat. This would be in accordance with the City’s zoning 
regulations with the new lots be in conformance with the requirements of the zoning district. 
 
Let me know if you have any questions or need additional information. 
 





















A
be

rc
ro

m
bi

e
&

 A
ss

oc
ia

te
s,

 In
c.

C
iv

il 
E

ng
in

ee
rin

g +
 S

ur
ve

yi
ng

81
11

 C
he

vi
ot

 R
oa

d,
 S

ui
te

 2
00

C
in

ci
nn

at
i, 

O
hi

o 
45

24
7

51
3-

38
5-

57
57

w
w

w
.a

be
rc

ro
m

bi
e-

as
so

ci
at

es
.c

om

AutoCAD SHX Text
FAWN MEADOW LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 106 0.2295 Acres Lot 105 0.4139 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lot 107 0.8227 Acres Lot 106 0.2036 Acres

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 106

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA POINTE AT RIVER'S BEND SECTION 4 P.B. 72, PGS. 88-90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 105

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 104

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 108

AutoCAD SHX Text
105-A 0.6434 ACRES 28,026 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
107-A 1.0263 ACRES 44,705 SQ. FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
Original Lot Line

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA POINTE AT RIVER'S BEND SECTION 4 P.B. 72, PGS. 88-90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 10'x20' Cinergy Easement P.B. 72, Pgs. 88-90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 10'x20' Cinergy Easement P.B. 72, Pgs. 88-90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 10'x20' Cinergy Easement P.B. 72, Pgs. 88-90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 40' Private Roadway & Utility Easement P.B. 72, Pgs. 88-90

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. 15' Utility Easement P.B. 72, Pgs. 88-90

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Min. Set-

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Min. Set-

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' Min. Set-

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' Setback Line From  

AutoCAD SHX Text
40' Setback Line From  

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Sanitary Sewer Easement P.B. 72, Pgs. 88-90

AutoCAD SHX Text
LOT 109

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Residence #5129 (To Remain)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Residence #5135 (To Remain)

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Overhang

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Cross  Notch

AutoCAD SHX Text
Ex. Mag Nail

AutoCAD SHX Text
VICINITY  MAP

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn By

AutoCAD SHX Text
Scale

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date

AutoCAD SHX Text
REVISIONS

AutoCAD SHX Text
DWG:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Project Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Job No.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2-01-23

AutoCAD SHX Text
G.R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.P.

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"= 30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
SVPT\MP-REPLAT

AutoCAD SHX Text
23-0003

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLAT OF SURVEY

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA POINTE AT RIVER'S BEND SECTION 4. REV. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
BEING A REPLAT OF LOTS 105 THRU 107

AutoCAD SHX Text
MILITARY SURVEY #1547, HAMILTON TOWNSHIP

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON, WARREN COUNTY, OHIO

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA POINTE AT

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIVER'S BEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
SECTION 4, REV. 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
1 inch =     ft.

AutoCAD SHX Text
( IN FEET )

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAPHIC SCALE

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
60

AutoCAD SHX Text
30

AutoCAD SHX Text
120

AutoCAD SHX Text
15

AutoCAD SHX Text
VISTA POINTE AT RIVER'S BEND SECTION 4, REV. 1 MILITARY SURVEY #1547, HAMILTON TOWNSHIP VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON, WARREN COUNTY, OHIO FEBRUARY, 2023

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER'S CONSENT AND DEDICATION:  "WE THE UNDERSIGNED, BEING ALL THE OWNERS AND LIEN HOLDERS OF THE LANDS HEREIN PLATTED, DO HEREBY VOLUNTARILY CONSENT TO THE EXECUTION OF THE SAID PLAT AND DO DEDICATE THE STREETS, PARKS OR PUBLIC GROUNDS AS SHOWN HEREON TO THE PUBLIC USE FOREVER." "ANY "PUBLIC UTILITIES EASEMENTS" AS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT ARE FOR THE PLACEMENT OF PUBLIC UTILITIES, SIDEWALK AND TRAILS AND FOR THE MAINTENANCE AND REPAIR OF SAID UTILITIES, SIDEWALK AND TRAILS. THIS EASEMENT AND ALL OTHER EASEMENTS SHOWN ON THIS PLAT, UNLESS DESIGNATED FOR A SPECIFIC PURPOSE, ARE FOR THE CONSTRUCTION, OPERATION, MAINTENANCE, REPAIR, REPLACEMENT OR REMOVAL OF WATER, SEWER, GAS, ELECTRIC, TELEPHONE, CABLE TELEVISION, OR OTHER UTILITY LINES OR SERVICES, SIDEWALKS, TRAILS AND STORMWATER DISPOSAL AND FOR THE EXPRESS PRIVILEGE OF CUTTING, TRIMMING OR REMOVING ANY AND ALL TREES OR OTHER OBSTRUCTIONS WITHIN SAID EASEMENT, OR IMMEDIATELY ADJACENT THERETO, TO THE FREE USE OF SAID EASEMENTS OR ADJACENT STREETS AND FOR PROVIDING INGRESS AND EGRESS TO THE PROPERTY FOR SAID PURPOSES AND ARE TO BE MAINTAINED AS SUCH FOREVER. NO BUILDING OR OTHER STRUCTURES MAY BE BUILT WITHIN SAID EASEMENTS, NOR MAY THE EASEMENT AREA BE PHYSICALLY ALTERED SO AS TO (1) REDUCE CLEARANCES OF EITHER OVERHEAD OR UNDERGROUND FACILITIES; (2) IMPAIR THE LAND SUPPORT OF SAID FACILITIES; (3) IMPAIR ABILITY TO MAINTAIN THE FACILITIES OR (4) CREATE A HAZARD." THE ABOVE PUBLIC UTILITY EASEMENTS ARE FOR THE BENEFIT OF ALL PUBLIC UTILITY PROVIDERS INCLUDING, BUT NOT LIMITED TO: DUKE ENERGY UNITED TELEPHONE COMPANY WARNER CABLE OF GREATER CINCINNATI WARREN COUNTY ENGINEERS WARREN COUNTY WATER & SEWER ADELPHIA/CHELSEA CABLE ALSO HEREBY GRANTED TO DUKE ENERGY OHIO, INC. AND ITS SUBSIDIARIES, SUCCESSORS, AND ASSIGNS IS THE RIGHT TO LATERALLY EXTEND, REPAIR, AND MAINTAIN NATURAL GAS SERVICES TO SERVE INDIVIDUAL LOTS AS CONSTRUCTED BY THE ORIGINAL BUILDER ALLOWING DISTURBANCE ONLY OVER EXISTING SERVICE LINES NECESSARY FOR THE REPAIR ONLY ON THE LOT ON WHICH THE SERVICE IS LOCATED. RECONSTRUCTION OR RELOCATION IS PERMISSIBLE ONLY WITH WRITTEN PERMISSION OF THE PARCEL OWNER AND SAID UTILITY PROVIDER TO A MUTUALLY AGREEABLE LOCATION. NO PART OF THE UTILITY EASEMENTS SHALL ENCUMBER EXISTING BUILDINGS OR ADJOINING LOTS. OWNER LOT 105                                                                                 BY: ______________________________  ____________________________ ____________________________    STEVEN L. VAN ALLEN                            NATALIE ELIZABETH VAN ALLEN  ____________________________ WITNESS   ____________________________ WITNESS                            NOTARY STATEMENT: STATE OF ____________: SS BE IT REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS ____ DAY OF _______ 20__, BEFORE ME A NOTARY PUBLIC IN  AND FOR SAID STATE, PERSONALLY APPEARED STEVEN L. & NATALIE ELIZABETH VAN ALLEN, WHO REPRESENTED THAT THEY ARE ARE DULY AUTHORIZED IN THE PREMISES AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY DID SIGN THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND THAT THE SAME IS THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES IN SAID INSTRUMENT MENTIONED. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIX MY NOTORIAL SEAL ON THIS DAY AND DATE AFORESAID.                                          __________________________________                                          NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ________________                                          MY COMMISSION EXPIRES__________________ OWNERS LOT 106                                                                                 BY: ______________________________     ____________________________     ____________________________    STEVEN L. VAN ALLEN                          NATALIE ELIZABETH VAN ALLEN BY: _______________________________        ____________________________    BRIAN L. VANJURA                             JODI VANJURA ___________________________________        ____________________________ WITNESS               WITNESS        WITNESS   __________ ________________________    ____________________________ ________________________    ____________________________ ____________________________ WITNESS        WITNESS                                    WITNESS                                    NOTARY STATEMENT: STATE OF ____________: SS BE IT REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS ____ DAY OF _______ 20__, BEFORE ME A NOTARY PUBLIC IN  AND FOR SAID STATE, PERSONALLY APPEARED STEVEN L. & NATALIE ELIZABETH VAN ALLEN AND BRIAN L. & JODI VANJURA, WHO REPRESENTED THAT THEY ARE ARE DULY AUTHORIZED IN THE PREMISES AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY DID SIGN THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND THAT THE SAME IS THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES IN SAID INSTRUMENT MENTIONED. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIX MY NOTORIAL SEAL ON THIS DAY AND DATE AFORESAID.                                          __________________________________                                          NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ________________                                          MY COMMISSION EXPIRES__________________ OWNER LOT 107                                                                                 BY: ______________________________  ____________________________ ______________________________  ____________________________ ____________________________      BRIAN L. VANJURA                             JODI VANJURA  ____________________________ WITNESS   ____________________________      WITNESS NOTARY STATEMENT:       STATE OF ____________: SS BE IT REMEMBERED THAT ON THIS ____ DAY OF _______ 20__, BEFORE ME A NOTARY PUBLIC IN  AND FOR SAID STATE, PERSONALLY APPEARED BRIAN L. & JODI VANJURA, WHO REPRESENTED THAT THEY ARE ARE DULY AUTHORIZED IN THE PREMISES AND WHO ACKNOWLEDGED THAT THEY DID SIGN THE FOREGOING INSTRUMENT AND THAT THE SAME IS THEIR VOLUNTARY ACT AND DEED FOR THE USES AND PURPOSES IN SAID INSTRUMENT MENTIONED. IN TESTIMONY WHEREOF, I HEREUNTO SET MY HAND AND AFFIX MY NOTORIAL SEAL ON THIS DAY AND DATE AFORESAID.                                          __________________________________                                          NOTARY PUBLIC, STATE OF ________________                                          MY COMMISSION EXPIRES__________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
        CERTIFICATE OF SURVEYOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                           ______________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
        TRANSFERRED ON THIS ___________ DAY OF ___________________, 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
        WARREN COUNTY RECORDER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
        COUNTY AUDITOR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
        COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER:

AutoCAD SHX Text
        I HEREBY APPROVE THIS PLAT ON THIS _________ DAY OF _______ 20__.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WARREN COUNTY SANITARY ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECEIVED ON THIS  ________ DAY OF ________________, 20__,  AT _________ _.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED ON THIS_________ DAY OF  ______________, 20__, AT  __________ _.M.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORDED IN PLAT BOOK NUMBER ______________ PAGE ________________. FEE  _______________

AutoCAD SHX Text
BY: ________________________     _____________________________                 DEPUTY                           WARREN COUNTY RECORDER

AutoCAD SHX Text
I HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP IS A TRUE AND COMPLETE SURVEY MADE UNDER MY SUPERVISION, IN JULY 2022 AND THAT ALL MONUMENTS AND LOT CORNER PINS ARE (OR WILL BE) SET AS SHOWN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEL W. PISTOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
REGISTERED SURVEYOR #8180

AutoCAD SHX Text
                                       __________________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
           DEPUTY                          COUNTY AUDITOR      

AutoCAD SHX Text
        BY:__________________________     ____________________________

AutoCAD SHX Text
FILE NO. __________

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH RELATIVE TO VISTA POINTE AT RIVER'S BEND SECTION 4 AS RECORDED IN P.B. 72, PGS. 88-90 OF THE WARREN COUNTY, OHIO RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
OWNER LOT 105: STEVEN L. & NATALIE ELIZABETH VAN ALLEN 5135 FAWN MEADOW LANE SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO 45065 D.N. 2022-031740 OWNER LOT 106 BRIAN L. & JODI VANJURA & STEVEN L. & NATALIE ELIZABETH VAN ALLEN 5129 FAWN MEADOW LANE SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO 45065 D.N. 2023-000188 OWNER LOT 107: BRIAN L. & JODI VANJURA 5129 FAWN MEADOW LANE SOUTH LEBANON, OHIO 45065 D.N. 2014-026637

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARCEL SUMMARY LOT 105-A (LOT 105-0.74139 ACRES + PT. LOT 106-0.2295 ACRES) TOTAL = 0.6434 ACRES LOT 107-A (PT. LOT 106-0.2036 ACRES + LOT 107-0.8227 ACRES) TOTAL = 1.0263 ACRES TOTAL ACRES = 1.6697 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
GENERAL NOTES: 1. LINES OF OCCUPATION, WHERE EXISTING, AGREE IN GENERAL WITH PROPERTY LINES. 2. PERMANENT DOCUMENTS USED IN BOUNDARY RESOLUTION ARE SHOWN ON THE FACE OF THIS PLAT. 3. 5/8" DIA. X 30" IRON PINS WITH CAPS ARE TO BE PLACED AT ALL LOT CORNERS. ALL MONUMENTS FOUND OR SET ARE IN GOOD CONDITION UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. 4. THIS PLAT WAS SUBMITTED FOR APPROVAL TO THE WARREN COUNTY REGIONAL PLANNING COMMISSION ON JANUARY 31, 2023. PROTECTIVE COVENANTS AND RESTRICTIONS: THE DECLARATION OF COVENANTS, CONDITIONS AND RESTRICTIONS FOR VISTA POINTE AT RIVERS BEND SECTION 4, IS RECORDED IN OFFICIAL RECORD VOLUME 2388, PAGE 614, OF THE WARREN COUNTY DEED RECORDS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MONUMENT LEGEND SET 5/8" IRON PIN W/CAP (#8180)

AutoCAD SHX Text
VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON PLANNING COMMISSION THIS PLAT WAS APPROVED BY THE VILLAGE OF SOUTH LEBANON PLANNING COMMISSION ON THIS  ___ DAY OF______ 20__                                                   __________________________                                                      CHAIRMAN   CHAIRMAN  


	PC Agenda 06-13-2023
	P.C. Minutes 011020232-final
	Acceptance & Dedication of Public Improvements for Wynstead Sect 4-B-6-7
	Wynstead4BAcceptanceLetter_2023-01-31
	Wynstead6AcceptanceLetter_2023-01-31
	Wynstead7AcceptanceLetter_2023-01-31
	Vista Pointe 105-107 Replat Memo 06092023
	Vista Pointe Replat PC Application
	MP-REPLAT-24x36
	Sheets and Views
	24x36





